

# UNIVERSITY CURRICULUM COMMITTEE AGENDA


Friday, October 6, 2023 at 10:00 a.m.

Virtual Meeting via Microsoft Teams

If you are unable to attend or will be sending a substitute, please notify UCC Chair Brad Goetz (1-7690) or [Curriculum@colostate.edu](mailto:Curriculum@colostate.edu) prior to the meeting.

**Please note:** Proposed curriculum changes are summarized below. Additional details may be viewed in the Curriculum Management (CIM) system by clicking on the [hyperlinked](#) course number or program title.

## ANNOUNCEMENTS

1. A very warm welcome to our new student representatives to the UCC!  **Theo Reese** (ASCSU Director of Academic Affairs) will be serving as the undergraduate representative, and **Kenny Peeples** will be serving as the graduate representative.
2. **Today, October 6, 2023** is the deadline approvals need to be approved out of college workflows for:
  - a. Course changes effective Summer 2024
  - b. New Study Abroad courses effective Summer 2024 and Fall 2024

## MINUTES

The minutes of September 29, 2023.

## OTHER BUSINESS

Discussion Items	
Topic	Notes
Prerequisites for graduate-level courses	MS Teams > Provost UCC > Files tab > 2021-22 Meeting Materials > 4-22-22 UCC Meeting
Which policy topics should UCC be prioritizing?	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Overlap between majors and minors</li><li>• Definition/criteria of Interdisciplinary Minors vs. Minors</li><li>• Prerequisites for graduate-level courses</li><li>• Affected department review (approval stops vs. FYIs, etc.)</li><li>• 'As needed' offering term</li><li>• Course numbers</li><li>• Others?</li></ul>
Overlapping content and affected department review	Working document from Associate Deans: <a href="#">Best Practices for developing new courses and programs: facilitating positive communication among departments and colleges</a>
Multi-level courses	<a href="#">UCC Handbook</a> > Courses Taught at More Than One Level (page 6):
UCC Committee Responsibilities and Operating Procedures	See text on the Curriculum website here: <a href="https://curriculum.colostate.edu/ucc-responsibilities-procedures/">https://curriculum.colostate.edu/ucc-responsibilities-procedures/</a>
University Policies Regarding Degrees and Programs of Study – Undergraduate	See documents uploaded to and links below: FileShare > UCC Agenda > <b>09-28-18 Discussion Meeting</b> > Minors and Interdisciplinary Minors <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• <a href="#">Curricular Policies and Procedures Manual, General Catalog – Glossary, General Catalog – Degree Requirements</a></li></ul>

## OLD BUSINESS

New Courses			
Course #	Course Title	Notes	Effective Term
<b>Intra-University</b>			
<a href="#">PBHL 642</a>	One Healthy City	Graduate or Professional only; previously offered as seminar <a href="#">PBHL 692A</a>  <i>Tabled at 9/22/23 meeting for clarification or revision of the title from the proposer. UCC suggests “One Health – City” or “One Health – Fort Collins”</i>	Spring 2024
<b>College of Natural Sciences</b>			
<a href="#">STAT 403</a>	Principles of Statistical Inference	Proposed for <b>AUCC 4B</b> in the Major in Applied Statistics  <i>Tabled at 9/29/23 meeting for 4B justification – updated in CIM.</i>	Spring 2024

## Major Changes to Existing Program

Program Title	Notes	Effective Term
<b>College of Liberal Arts</b>		
<a href="#">MUSC-MUTZ-BM: Major in Music, Music Therapy Concentration</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>See CIM for all program changes.</li> </ul> <i>Tabled at 8/25/23 meeting to address credit range/degree audit concerns from the RO Systems Encoder.</i>	Fall 2024

## NEW BUSINESS

### Study Abroad Courses – Permanent Offering

Course #	Course Title	Notes	Effective Term
<b>College of Business</b>			
<a href="#">MGT 469B</a>	Study Abroad -- Portugal: Leading High Performance Teams	3 cr.; previously offered SU23 as provisional course <a href="#">MGT 482D</a> Travel dates: 3 weeks in June 2024	Summer 2024
<b>College of Liberal Arts</b>			
<a href="#">LJPN 352A</a>	Study Abroad -- Japan: Japanese Language and Culture	3 cr.; previously offered SU23 as provisional course <a href="#">LJPN 382A</a> Travel dates: 5/19-6/23/24	Summer 2024

### Study Abroad Courses –1<sup>st</sup> Provisional Offering

Course #	Course Title	Notes	Effective Term
<b>College of Business</b>			
<a href="#">BUS 182C</a>	Study Abroad -- Croatia: First Year Seminar	3 cr. Travel dates: beginning of August 2024 (prior to the start of the Fall semester)	Fall 2024
<a href="#">MGT 482E</a>	Study Abroad -- SE Asia/Indonesia: Global SCM Experience	3 cr. Travel dates: 8/3-8/17/24	Fall 2024

<i>College of Liberal Arts</i>			
<a href="#">LSPA 382B</a>	Study Abroad -- Latin American Community Health: Community Health in Panama	4 cr. Travel dates: 5/17-6/6/24	Summer 2024

Major Changes to Existing Courses			
Course #	Course Title	Notes/Changes	Effective Term
<i>College of Agricultural Sciences</i>			
<a href="#">SOCR 100</a>	<a href="#">Introduction to Crop Science</a> <del>General Crops</del>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edits to course title and abbreviated title</li> <li>Distance/Online added to instructional format</li> <li>Add'l Reg. Info added: <a href="#">Required field trips.</a></li> <li>Updates to CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>	Fall 2024
<i>College of Liberal Arts</i>			
<a href="#">SOC 374</a> <del>474</del>	Social Movements	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><b>Course number change</b></li> </ul> <p><i>Course # will be updated by C&amp;C unit for the IIDQ-Interdisciplinary Minor in International Development</i></p>	Summer 2024
<i>College of Veterinary Medicine and Biomedical Sciences</i>			
<a href="#">ERHS 400</a>	Radiation Safety	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edit to offering term: <del>Summer</del> <b>Every</b></li> <li>Distance/Online added to instructional format</li> <li>Edits to prerequisites: CHEM <a href="#">108</a> or CHEM <a href="#">112</a> or <a href="#">CHEM 121</a> and <del>ERHS 450 and</del> PH 122 or PH <a href="#">142</a></li> <li>Edits to Reg. Info: <del>Must register for lecture and laboratory.</del> <a href="#">Offered as an online course only.</a></li> <li>Updates to CLOs, assessment components, and weekly schedule</li> </ul>	Spring 2024
<i>Warner College of Natural Resources</i>			
<a href="#">NR 535</a>	Action for Sustainable Behavior	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><b>Change of Department/Unit:</b> <del>1474 – Fish/Wildlife/Conservation Bio 1401 – Warner Coll of Natrl Resources</del></li> <li>Edits to course description</li> <li>Edit to offering term: <del>Fall</del> <b>Every</b></li> <li>Distance/Online added to instructional format</li> <li>Universal restriction added: Graduate Only</li> <li>Reg. Info added: <a href="#">Offered as an online course only.</a></li> <li>Updates to CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>	Summer 2024

New Courses			
Course #	Course Title	Notes	Effective Term
<i>College of Liberal Arts</i>			
<a href="#">JTC 323</a>	Sports Public Relations and Media		Fall 2024

<a href="#">LEAP 150</a>	Introduction to Arts Management		Fall 2024
<a href="#">LEAP 230</a>	Inclusive Practices in Arts Management		Fall 2024
<a href="#">LEAP 240</a>	The Creative Economy		Fall 2024
<a href="#">LEAP 250</a>	Arts Marketing and Audience Development		Fall 2024
<a href="#">LEAP 260</a>	Event Management		Fall 2024
<a href="#">LEAP 290</a>	Creative Placemaking		Fall 2024
<a href="#">LEAP 340</a>	Financial Basics for Arts Management		Fall 2024
<a href="#">LEAP 370</a>	Foundations of Arts Non-Profit Management		Fall 2024
<a href="#">LEAP 440</a>	Grant Writing and Fundraising		Fall 2024
<a href="#">LEAP 450</a>	Creative Entrepreneurship		Fall 2024

***College of Veterinary Medicine and Biomedical Sciences***

<a href="#">ERHS 310</a>	Basic Radiological Physics and Dosimetry I	Distance/Online only.	Fall 2024
<a href="#">ERHS 311</a>	Nuclear Instruments and Measurement	2 cr.	Fall 2024
<a href="#">ERHS 312</a>	Basic Radiological Physics and Dosimetry II	Distance/Online only. Proposed for <b>AUCC 4A</b> in the Major in Health Physics	Fall 2024
<a href="#">ERHS 461</a>	Radiation Public Health	Distance/Online only. Proposed for <b>AUCC 4B</b> in the Major in Health Physics	Fall 2024
<a href="#">ERHS 488</a>	Internship -- Health Physics	7-10 variable cr.	Fall 2024

**New Degrees**

Program Title	Notes	Effective Term
<b><i>Intra-University</i></b>		
<a href="#">Master of Materials Engineering, Plan C</a>	Offered Main Campus Face-to-Face and Online/DCE.	Spring 2024
<b><i>College of Natural Sciences</i></b>		
<a href="#">Major in Applied Statistics</a>	<b>Offered Main Campus Face-to-Face.</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>AUCC 4A and 4C:</b> STAT 472</li> <li>• <b>AUCC 4B:</b> STAT 403 (<i>New course above</i>)</li> </ul> <i>Need CIS 310, CIS 355, and STAT 472 course proposals</i>	Fall 2024

New Degrees ( <i>Initial Review Only</i> )		
<i>(UCC Operating Procedures require new degree proposals to be on the agenda for review at least one week prior to voting)</i>		
Program Title	Notes	Effective Term
<b>College of Liberal Arts</b>		
<a href="#">Major in Arts Management</a>	<b>Offered Main Campus Face-to-Face and Online/DCE.</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• AUCC 4A: ??</li> <li>• AUCC 4B: ??</li> <li>• AUCC 4C: LEAP 487, LEAP 492</li> </ul> <p><i>New courses LEAP 150, LEAP 230, LEAP 240, LEAP 250, LEAP 260, LEAP 290, LEAP 340, LEAP 370, LEAP 440, LEAP 450 (see above)</i></p>	Fall 2024
<b>College of Veterinary Medicine and Biomedical Sciences</b>		
<a href="#">Major in Health Physics</a>	<b>Offered Online/DCE.</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• AUCC 4A: ERHS 312 (<i>New course above</i>)</li> <li>• AUCC 4B: ERHS 461 (<i>New course above</i>)</li> <li>• AUCC 4C: ??</li> </ul> <p><i>New courses ERHS 310, ERHS 311, ERHS 312, ERHS 461, ERHS 488 (see above)</i></p>	Fall 2024

Program Title Change/New Undergraduate Concentrations			
Program Title	Notes	Effective Term	
College of Liberal Arts			
<a href="#">Major in Political Science, Law, Politics, and Government Concentration</a>	<b>Offered Main Campus Face-to-Face.</b> <i>New courses POLS 160 and 441 approved 9/22/23.</i>	Spring 2024	
<a href="#">Major in Political Science, Power, Justice, and Democracy Concentration</a>	<b>Offered Main Campus Face-to-Face.</b> <i>New courses POLS 272 and 441 approved 9/22/23.</i>	Spring 2024	
<a href="#">Major in Political Science, Public Policy and Service Concentration</a>	<b>Offered Main Campus Face-to-Face.</b> <i>New courses POLS 160 and 441 approved 9/22/23.</i>	Spring 2024	
Program Deactivation			
Program Title	Notes	Last admit term	Last grad term
<a href="#">POLS-ULPZ-BA: Major in Political Science, U.S Government, Law, and Policy Concentration</a>	This concentration will be replaced (or split) by two of the new concentrations above.	Fall 2023	Fall 2028

New Undergraduate Certificate		
Program Title	Notes	Effective Term
<b>College of Liberal Arts</b>		
<a href="#">Certificate in Macroeconomics</a>	Offered Main Campus Face to-Face and Online/DCE.	Spring 2024

## CONSENT AGENDA

### Experimental Courses – 1st Offering

Course #	Course Title	Notes	Effective Term
<b>Walter Scott, Jr. College of Engineering</b>			
<a href="#">CBE 780A1</a>	Navigating the Job Market as a PhD Student	1 cr.; Graduate or Professional only	Spring 2024
<a href="#">ECE 580C6</a>	Storage System -- Device to System Perspective		Spring 2024

### Minor Changes to Existing Courses

Course #	Course Title	Notes	Effective Term
<b>College of Health and Human Sciences</b>			
<a href="#">EDCO 675</a>	Mental Health Counseling and Treatment	• Edit to offering year: <del>Even</del> <u>Every</u>	Fall 2024
<b>Walter Scott, Jr. College of Engineering</b>			
<a href="#">ECE 331</a>	Electronics Principles I	• (ECE 202 with a minimum grade of C; ECE 311, may be taken concurrently; ECE 341, may be taken concurrently; MATH 340 with a minimum grade of C; PH 142 with a minimum grade of C) or (ECE 202 with a minimum grade of C; ECE 311, may be taken concurrently; <del>ECE 451, may be taken concurrently;</del> MATH 340 with a minimum grade of C; PH 142 with a minimum grade of C; <del>or</del> CS 356, may be taken concurrently <u>or ECE 451, may be taken concurrently</u> or ECE 528, may be taken concurrently).	Fall 2024
<a href="#">ECE 537/BIOM 537</a>	Biomedical Signal Processing	• Edit to offering year: <del>Even</del> <u>Odd</u>  <i>Submitted in CIM as Major change</i>	Fall 2024
<a href="#">ECE 538</a>	Design/Analysis of Analog Digital Interface	• Edit to offering year: <del>Even</del> <u>Every</u> • Edit to offering term: <u>As Needed</u> <del>Fall, Spring</del> • Universal restrictions added: <u>No Freshman, No Sophomore</u> • Updates to CLOs	Fall 2024
<a href="#">ECE 578</a>	Satellite Data Analysis	• Edit to offering term: <u>Spring</u> <del>Fall</del>	Fall 2024

### Minor Changes to Existing Programs

Program Title	Notes	Effective Term
<b>Intra-University</b>		
<a href="#">IFIQ: Interdisciplinary Minor in Food Industry Management</a>	• Changing the 'Production and Management Topics' requirement to a single course instead of 6 credits and allowing students to pick one additional course from any of the categories; removal of RRM 460 from the 'Production and Management Topics' list.	Spring 2024